
January 15, 2002

TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant
Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Group Benefits Public Hearing

The Office of Group Benefits is holding a public hearing to receive comments regarding proposed
benefit changes for the 2002-2003 plan year. 

Public Hearing
Office of Group Benefits

Thursday, January 24, 2002; 6:00-7:30 p.m.
DOTD Auditorium

1201 Capitol Access Road
Baton Rouge

The DOTD Building is one block north of the Governor=s Mansion.  The Auditorium is in the back of
the building, where there is ample free parking.

NOTE: If you are unable to attend this hearing, you can submit your comments via the Group
Benefits website at www.groupbenefits.org or by mail to P.O. Box 44036, Baton Rouge, LA 
70804.  This website also contains information on the State Group Benefits Program, including
the Summary of Benefits, Newsletter, HMOs, PPO Directory, Life Insurance, Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQ),

Please Post and Circulate


